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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 
MAR 

PUbLJ. COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC. - 
TRANSFER/SALE/PURCHASE/MERGER TO COMh,, - MAR 3 12008 

coMMIssloN 
OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ) 99-496 

PUBLIC SERVICE 

NOTICE OF SALE 

Pursuant to the Order of the Public Service Commission entered in the above styled 

proceeding on March 13, 2000, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. hereby notifies the Public Service 

Commission that the Covered Bridge Wastewater Treatment Plant was conveyed to the Oldham 

County Sanitation District on March 30, 2000. This sale and transfer was approved by the March 

13, 2000 Order of the Commission. .---- 

1. 

Robert C. Moore 
I Hazelrigg and Cox 

P.O. Box 676 
415 West Main Street, lst Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0676 
Attorney for Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by first class mail, 

postage prepaid, on Lawrence W. Smither, President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 136 St. 

Matthews Avenue, Suite 275, Louisville, Kentucky 40207-3191, Martin G. Cogan, Vice 

President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 4141 Bardstown Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40218, 

Honorable W .H. Spalding, Attorney at Law, 2950 Breckenridge Lane, Suite 3, Louisville, 



\ 

I 

Kentucky 40220 and on Richard Chadwell, President, Oldham County Sanitation District, 731 1 

Highway 329, Suite 542, Crestwood, Kentucky 40014 and Edward Schoenbaechler, Hall, Render, 

Killion, Heath & Lyman, AEGON Center, West Market Street, Louisville, 

Kentucky 40202 on this 31 %?day of March, 2000. ; 

' &-, p . & 
(Robert C. Moore 



* c 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

21 1 SOWER BOULEVARD 
POST OFFICE BOX 61 5 

FRANKFORT, KY. 40602 
(502) 564-3940 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

RE: Case No. 1999-496 
COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC. 

I, Stephanie Bell, Secretary of the Public 
Service Commission, hereby certify that the enclosed attested 
copy of the Commission’s Order in the above case was 
served upon the following by U.S. Mail on March 13, 2000. 

See attached parties of record. 

SB/hv 
Enclosure 



Lawrence W. Srnither 
President 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc 
136 St. Matthews Avenue 
Suite 275 
Louisville, KY. 40207 3191 

Martin G. Cogan 
vice President 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 
136 St. Matthews Avenue 
Suite 275 
Louisville, KY. 40207 3191 

Honorable W. H. Spalding 
Attorney at Law 
2950 Breckenridge Lane 
Suite 3 
Louisville, KY. 40220 

Richard Chadwell 
President 
Oldharn County Sanitation District 
7311 Highway 329 
Suite 542 
Crestwood, KY. 40014 

Honorable Robert C .  Moore 
Attorney/Covered Bridge Utilities 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
P. 0. Box 676 
415 West Main Street, 1st Floor 
Frankfort, KY. 40602 0676 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

THE APPLICATION OF COVERED BRIDGE ) 
UTILITIES, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF THE ) 
TRANSFER OF THE COVERED BRIDGE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT TO THE 1 
OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 1 

) CASE NO. 99-496 

O R D E R  

Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. (“Covered Bridge”) has applied for Commission 

approval of its proposed sale of assets, including its wastewater treatment facilities, to 

the Old ham County Sanitation District (“Old ham District”). Having considered the 

evidence of record and being otherwise sufficiently advised, the Commission finds that: 

1. Covered Bridge, a Kentucky corporation, owns and operates sewage 

treatment facilities in Old ham County, Kentucky that serve approximately 145 

customers for compensation in the Covered Bridge Farms, The Meadows at Covered 

Bridge, and Hunting Creek Section 7 Subdivisions of Oldham County, Kentucky. 

2. Covered Bridge’s sewage treatment facilities consist of a sewage 

treatment plant with a maximum daily treatment capacity of 140,000 gallons. 

3. Covered Bridge is not subject to regulation by a metropolitan sewer 

district. 

4. Covered Bridge is a utility that is subject to Commission jurisdiction. 

KRS 278.010(3)(f). 



5. On December 7, 1999, Covered Bridge executed a Purchase Agreement 

to convey all of its wastewater collection, conveyance, and treatment facilities to 

Oldham District. Under the terms of this Agreement, Oldham District agrees to pay 

Covered Bridge $380,000 for these facilities over a period of four years and to assume 

responsibility for the complete cleanup and restoration of Covered Bridge’s tertiary 

lagoons to the standards established by the Kentucky Natural Resources and 

Environmental Protection Cabinet. The cleanup and restoration costs are currently 

estimated to be $21,000. 

6. The Purchase Agreement between Covered Bridge and Oldham District 

further provides that the rate currently assessed to Hayfield Utilities, Inc. for sewage 

treatment service will continue in effect at its current level until January 1, 2003. 

7. 

8. 

Oldham District is a special district’ created pursuant to KRS 67.71 5(2).* 

Oldham District‘s territory includes all areas of Oldham County, Kentucky, 

exclusive of the cities of LaGrange and Crestwood. 

9. On December 3, 1996, Oldham County Judge/Executive, with the 

approval of Oldham County Fiscal Court, created Oldham District for the purposes 

“enumerated in KRS Chapter 220.030 which includes providing for the collection and 

- 
’ KRS 65.005( I )(a) defines a “special district” as “any agency, authority, or 

political subdivision of the state which exercises less than statewide jurisdiction and 
which is organized for the purpose of performing governmental or other prescribed 
functions within limited boundaries. It includes all political subdivisions of the state 
except a city, a county, or a school district.” 

The county judge/executive or county judgeslexecutive of multi-county districts 
may, with approval of the fiscal court or fiscal courts, create any special district or 
abolish or combine any special district, provided the district was created solely by the 
county judge/executive or county judges/executive or solely by one or more such fiscal 
courts. 



disposal of sewage and other liquid wastes produced within the district; and incident to 

such purposes and to enable their accomplishment, to construct, with all appurtenances 

thereto, laterals, trunk sewers, intercepting sewers, siphons, pumping stations, 

treatment and disposal works, to maintain, operate and repair same, and do al [sic] 

other things necessary for the fulfillment of the purposes of KRS 220.010 to 220.520.” 

Oldham County, Ky. Fiscal Court Ordinance No. 96-830-26 (Dec. 3, 1996) at 2. 

I O .  Oldham County Fiscal Court granted to Oldham District “all powers and 

duties to reasonably, necessarily and effectively implement the provisions of and carry 

out the duties prescribed by KRS Chapter 220” and direct that Oldham District be 

“structured consistent with the provisions of KRS Chapter 220.” Id. at 1-2. 

11. As of June 30, 1999, Oldham District had total utility plant, including 

construction work in progress, of $316,897. 

12. As of June 30, 1999, Oldham District had total assets of $627,376 and no 

liabilities. 

13. For the year ended June 30, 1999, Oldham District had total revenues of 

$624,218 and total expenditures of $58,405. It had net income of $565,813. 

14. Old ham District does not currently operate any wastewater treatment 

facilities, but does operate a wastewater collection system, pump station and force main 

serving certain facilities in Buckner, Kentucky. 

15. Oldham District has a Kentucky Pollution Discharge Elimination Permit 

System (“KPDES”) to operate the Buckner Wastewater Treatment Plant that is currently 

under construction. 



16. Oldham District currently retains a registered professional engineer with 

extensive experience in wastewater treatment plant operation and design, and receives 

planning and management consultation from the Louisville and Jefferson County 

Metropolitan Sewer District (“MSD”). 

17. Upon acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities, Oldham District intends 

to secure services from MSD and private contractors to operate and maintain those 

facilities. 

18. Upon acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities, Oldham District intends 

to apply for transfer of ownership of the KDPES permit currently held by Covered 

Bridge. 

19. Oldham District has the financial, technical, and managerial abilities to 

provide reasonable utility service to those persons that Covered Bridge currently serves. 

The proposed transfer is in accordance with law, is for a proper purpose, 20. 

and is consistent with the public interest. 

21. The holding of Boone County Water and Sewer District v. Pub. Serv. 

Comm’n, Ky., 949 S.W.2d 588 (1997), does not exempt or remove Oldham District from 

the Commission’s jurisdiction. In Boone Countv Water and Sewer District, the Kentucky 

Supreme Court stated only that Sanitation districts created pursuant to KRS Chapter 

220 are not subject to Commission jurisdiction. Id. at 591. That Court did not address 

whether a special district, created pursuant to KRS Chapter 67 to deal with sewage 

treatment issues, is exempt from Commission jurisdiction. 

22. The Commission’s prior statements on its jurisdiction over sanitation 

In disclaiming jurisdiction over sanitation districts are not applicable in this case. 

-4- 



districts created pursuant to KRS Chapter 220, the Commission placed great emphasis 

on the significant conflicts between KRS Chapter 220 and KRS Chapter 278 and the 

absence of any statutory provision which clearly stated that the provisions of KRS 

Chapter 278 would take precedence in the event of conflict. The Commission further 

noted that KRS Chapter 220 “sets forth a comprehensive scheme of regulation for 

sanitation districts and appears to grant management authority to the Board of Directors 

of the District, and regulatory authority to the Secretary of the Natural Resources and 

Environmental Protection Cabinet.” See Letter from Forest M. Skaggs, Executive 

Director, Public Service Commission, to Sanitation Districts (Apr. 5, 1988) at 3.3 

Oldham District is a special district created pursuant to KRS Chapters 65 and 67. 

Neither KRS Chapter 65 nor Chapter 67 establishes a comprehensive statutory scheme 

for the regulation of special districts. 

23. KRS Chapter 220 confers the authority to establish a sanitation district 

upon the Commissioner of Sanitation Districts only. KRS 220.020. To the extent that 

Oldham Fiscal Court has created a special district and conferred upon it the same 

powers that a sanitation district may exercise, such action does not render Oldham 

District a “sanitation district” nor place it outside of the Commission’s jurisdiction. 

After the issuance of this letter, the Commission formally adopted this position 
in several Orders. See WaterfernlFern Creek Gardens Sewer Construction District, 
Case No. 90-336 (Ky.P.S.C. Nov. 9, 1990); Boone Countv Water and Sewer District, 
Case No. 90-21 6 ((Ky.P.S.C. Nov. 1, 1990); Americoal Corp. v. Boone County Water 
and Sewer District, Case No. 90-108 (Ky.P.S.C. Oct. 30, 1990). 

-5- 
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24. Special districts are corporations. Calved Investments, Inc. v. Louisville 

and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer District, Ky., 805 S.W.2d 133, 138 (1991).4 

KRS 278.01 O(2) defines a “person” to include corporations. 

KRS 278.010(3)(f) defines a utility as “any person except a city, who 

owns, controls, or operates or manages any facility used or to be used for or in 

connection with . . . [tlhe treatment of sewage for the public, for compensation, if the 

facility is a subdivision treatment facility plant, located in a county containing a city of the 

first class or a sewage treatment facility located in any other county and is not subject to 

regulation by a metropolitan sewer district.” 

25. 

26. 

27. Upon completion of the proposed transfer, Oldham District will meet the 

definition of “utility” and will be subject to Commission jurisdiction. See 

KRS 278.040(2). 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that: 

1. The proposed transfer of assets from Covered Bridge to Oldham District is 

approved. 

2. Within 10 days of completion of the proposed transfer of assets, Covered 

Bridge shall notify the Commission in writing of the completion of the transfer. 

3. Within 10 days of cgmpletion of the transfer, Oldham District shall file with 

the Commission the journal entries used to record the purchase and identify the detailed 

plant accounts to which the assets are recorded. 

See also Rash v. Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer District, 
309 Ky. 442,217 S.W.2d 232 (1949). - 

-6- 
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4. Within 10 days of completion of the transfer, Oldham District shall file with 

the Commission an adoption notice, conforming to the requirements of Administrative 

Regulation 807 KAR 5:011, Section 15(6). In this notice, Oldham District shall adopt 

and ratify as its own all of Covered Bridge’s rates, rules, classifications, and 

administrative regulations on file with the Commission and effective at the time of the 

transfer. 

5. Within 10 days after the filing of its adoption notice with the Commission, 

Oldham District shall issue and file in its own name Covered Bridge’s tariff or such other 

tariff as it proposes to put into effect in lieu thereof, in the form prescribed in 

Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 501 1. 

6. Covered Bridge shall be responsible for submitting to the Commission a 

financial and statistical report, as described in Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 

5006, Section 3, for the period in calendar year 2000 it owned and operated the 

transferred assets. 

7. Oldham District shall be responsible for submitting to the Commission a 

financial and statistical report, as described in Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 

5006, Section 3, for the period in calendar year 2000 it owns and operates the 

transferred assets. - 

-7- 
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Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 13th Of WCh, 2000. 

By the Commission 

ATTEST: 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FEB 2 8 2000 

In the Matter of: 

COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC . - 
TRANSFER/SALE/PURCHASE/MERGER TO 
OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ) 1999-496 

AMENDED ANSWERS TO COMMISSION STAFF'S INTERROGATORIES AND 
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Comes Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. ("Covered Bridge"), by counsel, and for its 

Amended Answers to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents propounded 

upon it by the Commission Staff, hereby states as follows. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 1. Provide the journal entries that Oldham District will record 

to reflect the purchase of the facilities of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. ("Covered Bridge"). 

ANSWER: The Journal entries that Oldham County Sanitation District ('IOCSD") will 

record to reflect purchase of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. are as follows: 

Debit - Equipment $380,000 

Credit - Long-Term Notes Payable 100,000 

Credit - Cash 280,000 

INTERROGATORY NO. 2. Provide the journal entries that Covered Bridge will record 

to reflect the transfer of its facilities to Oldham District. 

ANSWER: See Attachment A. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 3. State the amount that OCSD will pay to purchase Covered 

Bridge's facilities. 



ANSWER: OCSD will pay Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. $280,000 at closing, and pay 

an additional $100,000 by making payments of $40,000 on January 1,2001 ; $30,000 on January 

1, 2002; $20,000 on January 1, 2003 and $10,000 on January 1, 2004. 

.REOUEST NO. 1. Provide an unredacted copy of the “Purchase Agreement by and 

between Oldham County Sanitation District and Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. and Hayfield 

Utilities” with all exhibits. 

ANSWER: See Attachment B. 

REOUEST NO. 2. Provide the following financial statements for Oldham District for the 

1998 and 1999 calendar years: (A) Balance sheet; (B) Income Statement; (C) Statement of 

Retained Earnings. 

ANSWER: See Attachment C. 

REOUEST NO. 3.  Provide a copy of Covered Bridge’s Annual Report for the calendar 

year ending December 31, 1998. 

ANSWER: See Attachment D. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 4. Provide the following financial statements for Covered 

Bridge Utilities for the 1999 calendar year: (A) Balance Sheet; (B) Income Statement; ( C )  

Statement of Retained Earnings. 

ANSWER: See Attachment D. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 5. Describe how Oldham Sanitation District will finance its 

purchase of the Covered Bridge facilities. 

ANSWER: OCSD will finance its purchase of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. with current 

loans, revenue received from Oldham County Fiscal Court, a loan from the Kentucky Association 

2 



of Counties, and bonds secured by revenues of customers. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 6 .  What is the estimated cost of cleaning up and restoring the 

tertiary lagoon portion of the Covered Bridge wastewater treatment plant site to the Kentucky 

Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Cabinet’s standards? 

ANSWER: The estimated cost of cleaning up and restoring the tertiary lagoon portion of 

the Covered Bridge wastewater treatment plant to meet applicable standards is $21,000.00. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 7. What sewage treatment facilities does Oldham District 

currently operate? 

ANSWER: OCSD does not currently operate any wastewater treatment facilities. A 

wastewater collection system, pump station and force main serving the Community Center and 

Country Club are operated in Buckner. Treatment of wastewater from these facilities is provided 

by the Oldham County Board of Education under an existing service agreement. OCSD has a 

KPDES permit KY0103 110 for the Buckner Wastewater Treatment Plant, which is currently under 

construction. When completed this summer, the Buckner facility will allow elimination of five 

small package plants in the planning area, a regional concept advocated by the State Division of 

Water. 

REOUEST NO. 4. Provide a copy of the Commission of Sanitation Districts’ declaration 

that Oldham District is organized as a sanitation district and giving Oldham District its name. 

ANSWER: OCSD was not organized by the Commissioner of Sanitation Districts. 

REOUEST NO. 5 .  Provide a copy of the Commission of Sanitation Districts’ certification 

of Oldham District’s organization to: (A) Kentucky Secretary of State; (B) Oldham County Clerk; 

(C) Oldham County Judge Executive. 

3 



ANSWER: OCSD was not organized by the Commissioner of Sanitation Districts. 

REOUEST NO. 6. Provide a complete copy of Oldham County Fiscal Court Ordinance 

NO. 96-830-26. 

ANSWER: Attachment E is a complete copy of Oldham County Fiscal Court Ordinance 

No. 96-830-26 approved at its second reading on December 3, 1996. 

REOUEST NO. 7. Provide a copy of the resolution of Oldham District’s Board of 

Commissioners authorizing the acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities. 

ANSWER: There is no formal resolution of the OCSD Board authorizing acquisition of 

Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. However, in a regularly scheduled meeting on December 13, 1999 

a motion was made, seconded and approved to purchase the Covered Bridge Wastewater 

Treatment Plant. A copy of official meeting minutes is attached as Attachment F. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 8. Does Oldham District agree that, if it is organized under 

KRS Chapters 65 and 67 instead of KRS Chapter 220, it is subject to the Public Service 

Commission’s jurisdiction upon its acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities? If no, explain 

why it believes it would not be subject to the Public Service Commission. 

ANSWER: OCSD does not agree that it is subject to the jurisdiction of the PSC. OCSD 

was created by the Oldham County Fiscal Court under the authority granted to it at KRS 

67.715(2) through the enactment of Ordinance No. 96-830-26, As declared in said Ordinance, 

OCSD was formed and structured so that it has all powers and duties to reasonably, necessarily 

and effectively implements the provisions of and carry out the duties of a Sanitation District 

prescribed by and consistent with KRS Chapter 220. See, also, OAG 83-391, and Boone County 

Water & Sewer District v. PSC, Ky., 949 S.W.2d 588 (1997). 

4 



INTERROGATORY NO. 9. (A) How many persons does Oldham District employ? (B) 

What are the duties of these employees? (C) List the duties of these employees. (D) For what 

services, if any, does Oldham District engage outside contractors? (E) When operating the 

Covered Bridge facilities, what services, if any, will Oldham District not be able to perform using 

its own employees only? (F) Provide the name and the certified wastewater system operator 

certificate number of the person who will serve as the facilities' certified wastewater system 

operator. 

ANSWER: Currently OCSD employs a chief engineer and part time secretary. The chief 

engineer provides technical, managerial and operational support for all OCSD activities, 

particularly wastewater planning, design, construction and treatment projects. A part time 

secretary is essentially responsible for meeting minutes and some record keeping. OCSD's 

primary outside services include engineering, accounting and legal. Planning and management 

consultation has been received from the Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer 

District (MSD) and support is also expected under an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between 

OCSD and MSD. Once OCSD is responsible for operation and maintenance of any treatment 

facility, services will be secured from MSD, private contractor and/or personnel hired by OCSD. 

A copy of the OCSD/MSD Interlocal Agreement of Cooperation is attached as Attachment G. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 10. (A) Does Oldham District currently have a Kentucky 

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (XPDES") for the Covered Bridge facilities? (B) If no, 

when and how will Oldham District acquire a KPDES permit for the facilities? 

ANSWER: OCSD does not currently have a KPDES permit for Covered Bridge 

wastewater treatment plant. A change in ownership certification to be submitted to KPDES 

5 



Branch, State Division of Water, requires an effective date of transfer. OCSD wants to know 

when PSC can provide an acceptable date of transfer. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 11.  State the rate that Oldham District will charge to Hayfield 

Utilities upon completion of the transfer. 

ANSWER: Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement by and between the Oldham County 

Sanitation District and Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. and Hayfield Utilities, Inc., for the three (3) 

years immediately following the completion of the transfer of the facilities, the Oldham County 

Sanitation District will charge Hayfield Utilities $3,500.00 per month to treat the sewage and 

wastewater generated by the Countryside Subdivision. In the purchase agreement executed with 

Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. OCSD agreed to honor commitments with Hayfield Utilities for 

wastewater treatment services. 

Martin G. Cogan 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF ) 
)SS 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO as to the answers to the interrogatories before me by 

on this day of , 2000. 

My commission expires: 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

6 



I .  .. 

/kobert C. Moore 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
P.O. Box 676 
415 West Main Street, lst Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0676 
Attorney for Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by first class mail, 
postage prepaid, on Gerald Wuetcher, Public Service Commission, 730 Schenkel Lane, Frankfort, 
Kentucky 40601, Lawrence W. Smither, President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 136 St. 
Matthews Avenue, Suite 275, Louisville, Kentucky 40207-3191, Martin G. Cogan, Vice 

Suite 300, Louisville, 
ham County Sanitation District, 

= M a y  of February, 2000. 

President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 136 
Kentucky 40217-3191 and on Richard Chadwell, 
731 1 Highway 329, Suite 542, Crestwood, Kentuc 1 o ert C. Moore 

7 



mN0. : Jan. 24 2W0 B1:BBPM P i  ’ 

COVER€D BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC. 
Journal Entry to Record Sale 

Debit Cash in Bank . $280,000.00 

$47,360.00 
($305,97836) 

Debit Res- for Depreciation 
Credit TreatmemtPlant 

$0.00 

Debit Note Receivable $1 00,000.00 

Credit Gain on Sale ($1 21,383.44 

Recard sale to OIdham County Sanitation Dlstrld 

.. . 
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CHARLES T. MITCHELL, C.P.A. 
CONSULTANT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Oldham County Sanitation District 
Crestwood, Kentucky 40014 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Oldham County Sanitation 
District, as of June 30, 1998 and the related statements of income, retained 
earnings, and cash flows for the eighteen months then ended. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Oldham County Sanitation District 
as of June 30, 1998 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
eighteen months then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

d 
1 
d 
al 



HAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
-'BALANCE SHEET - June 30, 1998 

ASSETS 
Cash 

Total Assets a LIABILITIES C RETAINED EARNINGS 
Retained Earnings 

Total Liabilities & Retained Earnings 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 1 
1 

2 



REVENUES 
Fiscal Court Revenues 
Governmental Grants 
Fees & Miscellaneous Charges 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Insurance 
Consulting 
Advertising 
Printing 
Legal & Professional 
Postage 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Eighteen Months 

Retained Earnings, End of Eighteen Months 

- @HAM CO'JNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
For The Eighteen Months Ended June 30, 1998 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

3 

$225,967 
10,000 
2,890 

610 

239,467 

690 
154 , 921 

380 
100 

19,905 
119 
25 

959 
805 

177 , 904 

61,563 

$ 61.563 



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For The Eighteen Months Ended June 30, 1998 

Net Income 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Net Increase in Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Eighteen Months 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Eighteen Months 

u 
61.563 

61,563 

$ 61.563 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Oldham County Sanitation District considers all 
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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HAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1998 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY 0 F SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL1 CIES 
The Oldham County Sanitation District was created and exists pursuant to the provisions of 
the Kentucky Revised Statutes 67.083 and 67.715(2) and by Oldham County Ordinance No. 96-830- 
26. 

The Oldham County Fiscal Court and the Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer 
Distriot (MSD) commissioned PDR Engineers, Inc. to prepare the Oldham County Action Plan 
( O W ) .  This plan is a comprehensive sanitary study funded by the Oldham County Fiscal Court 
to define the potential regional sewer service areas in Oldham County for wastewater 
facilities in three priority areas in Oldham County. OCAP is the planning guide for the 
Oldham County Sanitation District to manage sewage collection, conveyance, treatment and 
disposal in Oldham County. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

VOTE 2 - EXPENDITURES 
The expenditures for the current eighteen months include payments for legal and professional 
fees and consulting. These expenditures may be reimbursed by grant funds to be received by 
the Oldham County Fiscal Court. The amount to be reimbursed has not been estimated and 
therefore is not accrued in the current year. 

5 
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CHARLES T. MITCHELL, C.P.A. 
CONSULTANT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
STRUCTURE RELATED MATTERS NOTED IN A FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT AUDIT CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

FOVERNM ENT AUDIT1 NG STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Oldham County Sanitation District 
Crestwood, Kentucky 40014 

We have audited the financial statements of Oldham County Sanitation District for 
the eighteen months ended June 30, 1998 and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 14, 1998. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 
ndarda, issued by the Comptroller General of the and Government Auditins Sta 

United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Oldham County 
Sanitation District for the eighteen months ended June 30, 1998, we considered 
its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control structure. 

The management of Oldham County Sanitation District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining a system of internal accounting control. In 
fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 
required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. 
The objectives of a system are to provide management with reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized 
use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with 
management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Because of inherent limitations in any system of internal accounting control, 
errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. 

Also, projection of any evaluation of the system to future periods is subject to 
the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions 
or that the degree of compliance with the procedures may deteriorate. 

For the purpose of this report we have classified the significant internal 
control structure policies and procedures in the following categories: 
receivables, cash receipts, purchasing and receiving, fixed assets, accounts 
payable, cash disbursements and general ledger. 

For all of the control categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of 
the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed 
in operation, and we assessed control risk. 

. .  



We noted a certain matter involv-ng the internal contra structure anc its 
operation that we consider to be a reportable condition under standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to 
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control 
structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the organization's 
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with 
the assertions of management in the financial statements. 

Due to budgetary constraints, the bookkeeper performs all accounting functions 
including deposits of cash, cash disbursements and reconciling bank accounts. 
We consider this lack of segregated duties to be a reportable condition. 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation 
of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would 
be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and 
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable 
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable 
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
However, we believe the reportable condition described above is not a material 
weakness. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management and funding sources and 
should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. 

heesr. -lh.kh& co. 
December 14, 1998 
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201 WEST MAIN, P.O. BOX 698 
FRANKFORT. KEMUCKY 406029698 
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WILLIAM C. JOHNSON, JR.,C.P.A. 

LARRY T. WILLIAMS, C.P.A. 
JAMES CLOUSE, C.P.A. 

BERNADETTE SMITH, C.P.A. 
KIM FIELD, C.P.A. 

CHARLES T. MITCHELL, C.P.A. 
CONSULTANT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Oldham County Sanitation District 
Crestwood, Kentucky 40014 

We have audited the financial statements of Oldham County Sanitation District for 
the eighteen months ended June 30, 1998 and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 14, 1998. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 
and Government Aud itins Standar dq, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to Oldham 
County Sanitation District is the responsibility of Oldham County Sanitation 
District. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of Oldham County 
Sanitation District's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants. However, our objective was not to provide an opinion on 
overall compliance with such provisions. 

The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, Oldham 
County Sanitation District, in all material respects, complied with the 
provisions referred to in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not 
tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that Oldham 
County Sanitation District had not complied, in all material respects, with those 
provisions. 

This report is intended for the information of the management and funding 
sources. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this 
report, which is a matter of public record. 

December 14, 1998 
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Certified Public Accountants 
201 WEST MAIN, P.O. BOX 698 

FWNUORT.  KENTUCKY 40602-0690 
TELEPHONE - (502) 227-7395 
TELECOPIER - (502) 227-8005 

DON C. CILES. C.P.A. 
\VILLIAhl C. JOHNSON. JR.. C.P.A 

LARRY T. WILLIAMS. C.P.A. 
JAMES CLOUSE. C.P.A. 

BERNADETTE SnllTII. C.P.A. 
Kin i  FIELD.  C.P.A. 

CIIARLES T. RIIICIIELL. C.P.A. 
CONS11 LT,\NT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Oldham County Sanitation District 
Crestwood, Kentucky 40014 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Oldham County Sanitation 
District, as of June 30, 1999 and the related statements of income, retained 
earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Oldham County Sanitation District 
as of June 30, 1999 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

December 10, 1999 



ASSETS 
Cash 
Construction-In-Progress 
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES & RETAINED EARNINGS 
Retained Earnings 

Total Liabilities & Retained Earnings 

OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1999 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

2 

$310,479 
315,803 

1.094 

$627,376 

S627.376 

$627,376 



REVENUES 
Oldham County Fiscal Court Funding 
Governmental Grants 
Oldham County Board of Education 
Fees 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Insurance 
Rent 
Utilities 
Advertising 
Printing 
Legal & Professional 
Postage 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Office Supplies 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 

Retained Earnings, End of Year 

COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 1999 

$136 , 664 
213 , 712 
265,885 

6,636 
1.321 

624,218 

6 96 
2,250 

226 
914 
58 

53,468 
165 
325 
100 
168 
35 

58,405 

565,813 

61,563 

$627,376 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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e COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 1999 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net Income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Net Increase in Construction-in-Progress & Equipment 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

$565,813 

168 

565.981 

(317.064) 

317,064 

248 , 917 

61,563 

$310,479 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Oldham County Sanitation District considers all 
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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e &AM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE 1 - SUMMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Oldham County Sanitation District was created and exists pursuant to the provisions of 
the Kentucky Revised Statutes 67.083 and 67.715(2) and by Oldham County Ordinance No. 96-830- 
26. 

The Oldham County Fiscal Court and the Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer 
District (MSD) commissioned PDR Engineers, Inc. to prepare the Oldham County Action Plan 
(OCAP). This plan is a comprehensive sanitary study funded by the Oldham County Fiscal Court 
to define the potential regional sewer service areas in Oldham County for wastewater 
facilities in three priority areas in Oldham County. OCAP is the planning guide for the 
Oldham County Sanitation District to manage sewage collection, conveyance, treatment and 
disposal in Oldham County. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Property, plant and equipment are those assets used in the operations of the organization and 
are recorded at cost. Depreciation is recorded using the straight line method at various 
rates calculated to allocate the cost of the respective assets over their estimated useful 
lives. 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY, PLANT & EOUIPMENT 

The Oldham County Sanitation District had property, plant & equipment at the end of the 
fiscal year as follows: 

Accumulated 
cost DeDreciation Net 

Property, Plant & Equipment $ 1,261 $ 168 $ 1,093 

Total $ 1,261 $ 168 $ 1.093 

NOTE 3 - CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS 

The Oldham County Sanitation District had construction in progress at the end of the fiscal 
year totaling $315,803. This amount represents expenditures for the construction of the 
convention center sewer & pump station, interceptors and treatment plant and the business 
park and interceptor sewer. 

5 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

To the Board of Directors 
Oldham County Sanitation District 
Crestwood, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Oldham County Sanitation District as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 1999 and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 10, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with financial audits 
contained in z, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. 

ComDliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Oldham County 
Sanitation District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing 
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit 
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditins Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Rewortinq 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Oldham County Sanitation 
District's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expression our opinion on the financial 
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial 
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting 
would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial 
reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition 
in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements 
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being 
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters 
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management 
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

December 10, 1999 



PUBLIC SEXVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY 

BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEHBEB 31, 1 9 z  
... REPORT OF GROSS OPERATING REVENUES DERIVP3) FROM IN!PR&-KEPJTUCKY 

(DomT INCLUDE TArEs COLLEmED) 

(I) Gross Revenues of Electric Uti l i ty . . . . . - . . . . . . . $  

( 2 )  Gross Revenues of Gas U t r l i t y . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $  

( 3 )  Cross Revenues of Radio-Telephone Otflity......$ 

( 4 )  Gross Revenues of Cellular Telephone Utilfty...$ 

( 5 )  Gross Revenues of Telephone Wtility.....w......$. 

( 6 )  Gross Reverruek of Water Ut~l~ty.~....o-...=....S 

(7) Gross Revenues Of Sewer OtilLty. . .c.wy. .; 395&$3 

*** Tom& GROSS IummuEs .............. *$ 34,747 

' 'L ( 8 )  Other Operating ReVenUeS............-.~........ 

.r ;O A T,B . e- 
State Of...... .................... ) 
County of. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .m) 

) 6s. 

befna duly swora, states that  he/she - - 
of t h e b r / ; ' r k a  .#+DGIZ ~ . f l  LrjliE3'SC 

( O f f  fcer ) 
(Utility Reporting)' 

i s  
(official Title) 

that 
the books of accounts of: 

the above report of gross revenues iS in exact accordance with 

8 and that such books dI&s = t t / b  h d 6 R k . b  %Ktpf& OfJL 1 
(Utility Reporting) 
.accurately show the  gross reveaues'ofs 

hVfLjPOb 381.Dd &. f l i L B d B  S C  8 derived from Intra-Kentucky 
(Utility Reporting) 

t business Lor the year ending 8 19 , 

(officer ) (Title ) 
This the  day of r 19 * 

(Notary Public). (County) 

My Commission expires 
tlO!l!Er ANY DIFFERENCE B- 'AMOUSJ!?! OP GROSS REVENUES =OWN 

IN TEE ANNUAL REW RT AND TEE BnOUCJT A P P U I  NG ON THIS STAT- 
HOST BE RECONCILEb ON TEE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS REPORT 

n 



I 1 
I 

1. Exact aame of utility making this report(U8e t#e words "The", "Company*', 

2. G i v e  the locatLon including ~ t r e e t ,  zip code and telephone number of the 
principal office in Kentucky ~g 65 r-&d r4l& 5-3 e 8  

I L L  M - 3  

3.  Glve name, tit le,  address an3 telephone number of the officer to whom 
correspondence concerni th is  report should be addressed i 

f m  G. /a& P 1 I 

1. Name of State under the laws of which respondent Is incorporated and the 
date o f  Lncorporation Y 

i. Date sewer ut i l%ty began ogecatio 

1. Name of C i t y 8  T o m ,  Commtraity, Sub-division and County In which respon- 
4 dent furnishes sewer oervice Car/-- (Ret- mfwx 

D L W *  / 
8 

'. Number of employees: Full time -4, Part time. D ' 

PRINCIPAL om1cERs 

I I I .Annual I I 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

I 1 
I I 

I 1 
i . I 

~ 

I I 
I 

I I 
I I I 

I I 

0 

J 1 I 
, I 
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..- PAGE 85 .- 
JEFFEFSON ENS. 

. 
Balanoe Balanoe 

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS F i r s t  Of L a s t  0 2  
Year Year 

Line 

1 
2 EQUITY CAPITAL 

, No. 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

I 
.. Bonds (221) 

Advances Rom Associated Companiee(2aS) 
Other Long Term Debt(224) 

Total Lonn Term Debt - 

CURRENT AND ACCElUED LIABILITIES 

;: 1 

22 

24 
2 5 
26 

23 - 
- 
3 - 
29 
30 
31 
92 
33 

35 
36 
37 
30 
39 

- - - 
34 - - - - 
42 
43 
- 
44 

able to Associate 

DEFEISRED CREDITS . 

216 f3- Contributions in Aid of  Construction(271) 36 
* .  

ACCUblULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 
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b 

SUbIMBRY OF UTILITY PLANT 

PAGE 
. -  . 06 

r 1 

I l- 
Line Acct 
No. No. Item Amount 

UTILITY PLANT 

I 

I . 
ACCUM. PmV. FOR DEPBSCIATION AND AJKORTIZATION OF UTILITY PUNT 1 '  

a 
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' 61/24/2000 11: 12 899-53.  
PAGE 

s and Series of Stock 
(a) 

A4J 

CAPITAL STOCK . I  
Par Value Stated Val. 

No. Of Per Share Per Share Outstanding 
Share8 of Par O f  Nonpar ', Per Balance Sheet 
Auth, Value Stk. Stock Shares Amount 
(b) ( C )  (d) (e) (PI 

c 1-0 
I 

I I I I 
I I I I 

6 

I' 

I 

I 

! 
I 

1 ... 



I -  

I 
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01'/24/2000 11: 12 899-5. 

1 
, 6  

r). 

. .. 

I 
I 

JEFFERSON EN@- 

~ ~~ 

, 10 i I 

I 12 I I 
' 11 I 

- PAGE e9 

0- CURRENT AND ACCRUD LIABILITIES -. I 

lL iae  I Sub-Account aad Description I Aalount 

~ - - 

I I 
! 19 1 

an I 

STAT=- OF RETAINED EBBNIIK2S FOB THE YEAR 

UXWPRDPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (216) 

I 

A d i u s t v t a - l n e d  Earnia~s(439) : I I I 
I 

1 * *  

I I '  
Balance End of Year 
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01/24/2000 11: 12 899-5. JEFFERSON e PAGE i e  

I I 

STATENENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

I 

j 

48 
49 Total Other  Deductions 

f 59 NET INCOME 

8 
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I SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 'I 



1 - .  81/24/2688 11:12 8 9 9 - 5 9  
I .  

112.4 

JEFFERSON. 

Investment Tax Credits-Net 

-- PAGE 12 

. 
I -  I 

TAXES 0- T13AN INCOME TAxgS(408) 

1 Show hereunder the various tax item8 which make up the amounts l i s t e d  uade: 
Account Numbera 408.1 and 408.2 appearing on page 8 ,  lines 27 and 44. 

ine I Item 
- 

I Amount 

11 I 
12 I TOTALtSame as maRe 8 .  line 27 plus 44) - 

~ 

OPERATING AND NON-OPERATING INCm TAXES 

bcct. I Account I Amount 

I 
I I 

AMORTIZATION 
I 1 

Lcct . I Account 

I: 

! 
* .  Y Z  

10 1 



PAGE 13 - 
.- 

I SEWEB PLANT STATISTICS 

I 
i 

PLANT VCILUATION 
I 

1, What method of valuation w a s  used with reference to Sewer U t i l i t y  Plant 
in Service appearing on page two, l i n e  four: Original Cost, Estimated 
Cost, Original Cost Study? &$cfim# fkQ 

What percehtage o f  Sewer Utility Plant In Service W 8 8  recovered, by the' 

If less than one-hundred percent of the u t i l i t y  plant was recovered, 
please designate what poctAon(co1lection l ines ,  treatment plant, ect.) 
of the plant that represents non-contributed p l a n t d h ?  

I 
2. 

3. 

developer of the subdivision, through the sale of  lots? % 

4. By whom were the books of account audited?. AJ& 
*at was the date o f  the last audft? 1 

If unaudited i n  the past twelve m nths, when and by whom is the next  
audit anticipated? N A  

PHYSICAL DATA OF SEWER PWWT 

1. Date. of construction of original plant /$7 5 
2. 

3. Date and a itioaal G.P.D. Capacity of subsequent additions to plant- 

Type of treatment process&'&B63 w 4 t  P r ) .  

, t o 0 . 0 0 ~  . G Pi) 
4. Population for which plant is includiag population equivalent 

of Industrial waste load 

TREAZMENT .PLANT OPERATING STATISTICS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. Routine maintenance service fee: 

Total g a l l a  received during the p e a r a w  I OrJ A j o j  Ac/4 /L;RBLC 

Total gallons received on maximum day *F~-Afmd Ua.f A## / u A ?  L6; 

YtiiXimum G.P.D. Capacity of the sewage treatment plant / J d o o o  

Cost per month $ 7 0  
Contract expires- I=A/ CorrkflJ3 c y  

5.  Sludge hauling: 

Cost per load $ 9%9 
Average number of gallons per load 

Number of loads this year 

Y\sa 0 

1 7 -  

.. .. 

.* * 
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SEWER PUNT STATISTICS I 
1 

. .  

~~ 

PUMPING STATIONS 
1 Slee of Type Of Capacity 

Locatloa Motor - Motor Gals. Per Dap+l 

I I' ' I 
I I 1 

I I I 

m 
MAINS(FEfi) 

ast Iron, V f t .  Diameter No. Of Feet  Remoyed or i o .  Of Feet 
kind O f  Pipe 

l ay ,  concrete) Of Pipe ' .  1st of Year Additions Abandoned Znd Of Y e a r .  
L 

SERVICE UTERALS AND STUBS 

umber of service laterals owned by the u t i l i t y ,  end of year-,' 
umber of stubs as of end of year Nod6 
umber of service laterals owned by others *& 

l2 

.. 
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OATH , 

County of ) 

Before m e ,  the undersigned officer duly authorized t o  administer 
oaths, there personally appeared # 

(Name of affiant) 

who,.beirrg first @worn by me, says on oath that he has charge of the 

and t h a t  the foregoing report 18 true t o  the best o f  'his knowledge and 

belief, and that X t  covers the period from January 1, 19 Gr , to 
I December 31, 19 9 f  

(Signature of afflaat) 
' Subscribed and sworn t o  before me th is  day of 

Notary Public, .  County of 

My Comiseion -Ire@* , 19-. 
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C O W  BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC. 
STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND TWELVE M O m S  ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 

Y E A R  T O  
AMOUNT 

COST OF GOODS 8OL9 
GROSS. PROFIT 

OPERATING $XPENS&s 
"A6- 
SLUDGE 
WATER UTILITIES 
-OR EXPENSE-TESTING 
.ELEcTLuIc POWER 
M f M i c A L S  
ROUTINE HAINTENANCIS PES 
TRFATMENT SYSTEM XAI" 
OTHER PLANT MAINTENANCE 
COLLECTION EXPENSE 
OFFXCE SUPPLIES 
S M C E  CRARGES 
BOOKKEEPING PEES 

LE6AL FEES 
INSURANCE 
REGULATORY COMM EXP 
TRANSPORTATXON EXPENSE 
MISCEILANEOUS ZmIENSS 
RENTS 
DEPRECIATION 
AMORTIZATION-RATE CASE 
TAXES 
OTHER INTEREST 

. ACCOUNTIN0 FEES 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

$ 116,056.13 

1l.6,056 . 17 

3 , 6 0 0 . 0 0  
15,629 . 04 

6,590 . 20 

5,029.52 

43,355.00 
1,681.20 
1,420.21 

233.72 

8,569.00 
13,341.01 

9,000.00 

3,, 319 7 0  
4 200.00 
2,615.00 
11,194.51 
2,169 91 
318.28 

a, 300.  QO 
1,000.00 
1# 400.00 

29,910.60 
300 00 

1,557 . 4 9  
2 526.87 

D A T E  
PERCENT 

100.0 

100.0 

100.0 

* 3.1 
13.5 

5.7 
" 7 . 4  

11.5 
4.3 
7.8 

37.7 
1.4 
1.2 ' 

0.2 
1.1 
3.6 
2.3 
9-6  ' 

1.9 
0-3 
2 . 0  
0.9 
1.2 

25.8 
0.3 
1.3 
2 .2  

146 . 2 

(53,608 . 49) (46.2) 

NET INCOWE $ (53,608.49) 

- 

(46.2) 

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' CONPILATION RESORT 

. .  



CO- BRIDGE UTILITIES8 IHCe 
BALANCE SHEET 

DE-= 31, 1999 

CTJRRmT ASSETS 
OR6ANIZATIO.U 

. 2REATmmPLANT 
RESERVE FOR DEPRECIATION 
RESERVE FOR AMORTIZATION 
CASH IN BANK 
CUR-MHA 
CUS!CWYER ACCOIWTS BEC 

TOTAL CURBZNT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ASSETS 

1#500900 
305,976.56 
(47,360.00) 

(4s0.00) 
704.98 

20,051.65 
94 0.25 

$ 280,597.44 

,LIgBILITIEs AND CAPITAL 

cu#RENT LXABILITXES 
LONG T&RH DEBT $ 3908976.56 
NOTES PAYABm 49 , 500.00 
ACCOUNTS PAY-TRADE 28 225 -20  
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-SHAREHOLDERS 27 827.55 
ACCOUNTS PAY-BNb DAV CO 44,192-24 

TOTAL - LtABXLITIES 

UlNG THW LIABILITIES 
AID XN CONSTRUCTXON 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
CAPITAL 

COMMON STOW 
R e t a i n e d  Earnhgs 

Earirings 

TOTAL CZ4PITAL 

lyYTAzl LIABILITIES BND CAPITAL 

$ 440,721.55 

SO, 000.00 

530 721.55 

1 # 000.00 
(1978515.62) 

(53,608.49) 

(250,124 11) 

$ 280,597.44 

. .  

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 
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P.84d.06.  , 
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. ‘. 
vested aa provided in KRS Chapter 220.5 10. 

The Dietria ahdl have the pwa ef amdamma ‘on, a provided and 

ATIESlED: 
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MINUTES FOR*DECEMBER 13; 1999 OCSD MEETING- 

The meeting was called to order at 4:OOpm. Those in attendance were Richard Chad-, 
Tom Simpson, Larry Cunningham, Kathy wynne, John BeMetr, Chris Cnunpton, Ed 
Schoenbacchlcr, Dave Semis and Greg Miklavca'c. The minutes from the previous 
mceting and the curtent Treasuefs report were d and accepted 

John Bennett's report is attached thar covers msimct~ 'on projects. design projects, the 
DLG Surplus Fund Grant, plan trviews and ather financial items. 

A report fiom Chris Cnrmpton of PDR Engineers is attached w d n g  the status of tine 
Buckner wastewater treatment plant. 

PDR submitted a proposal for construction a d m i h t i o n  of the Buckner wastewater 
treatment planr A motion was seconded and approved to accept a cost plus workorder 
from PDK not to cxtced $25,000.00 for this projea 

OCSD will determine any additional cbarges to attach to MSD charges for customers of 
the Buckncr wastewar treatment plant. When determined OCSD will write a letter to 
MSD with this information. MSD will provide plam operation and maintenance for 

9 OCSD. 

PDR submitted a proposal for the Maatingly Road Sewer Assessment Project. John 
Bema will review the proposal and report to the Board 

Ed'Schoenbaechter reported that both condemnaaion actions have been s d e d  he is 
awaiting final easement documents so the court cases inay k dismissed He reported on 
assessments and rate structures. OCSD has not decided on the classification of customen 
and the assessments or charges for each ciassification. 

John Bennett will work with Charles T Mitchell Company and others to recommend 
sppropriate f- 

Greg Miklavcic presented the annual audit r e p *  He recommended that OCSD create 
Written policies on numerous items. He will send a ictter to John Bennett &ling these 
rezommendauons. Kathy Wynne will obtain a copy of thc County's written policies. 

OCSD moved, seconded and approved to have Charles T Mitchell Company set up 
bookkeping and payroll services not to exceed S200.00 per month (unless prior approval 
is obtained). Charles T Mitchell will make monthly rem at the OCSD meeting. 

Lacry Cunningham and John Bennc~t will review fiscal agent's proposals. Larry 
Cunnin- will makc a rrcommcndation to the Board for approval at the next meeting. 

OCSD is awaiting a decision from the Kentucky Anorney General's office regarding the 
interlocal a m e n !  with MSD. 

I 



SENT BY3502-568-4878 502 875 7158;#17 
. _  2-25- 0 ; 10:47 ;HALL,RENDER,KI -- w* + 12 

Chris Crumpton, Tom Simpson and John 
invoices for clarification and payment after tbe d n g  adjourned. 

will review the outstanding PDR 

John Bennett presented a plan review for the Watch Mountain subdivisioe John Bennett 
tor approving the plan. &U send a letter to the Pi- and Zoning Mmmstra 

. .  

OCSD'moved, seccmded anct approved to accept a PDR' proposal for tngincering 
consultantsemices forthe Kennaclg Corroctiond Instinrtional for Women Wastewater 
Treatment Plant ehination and the Ash Avenue Wastewater Tratment Plant 
acquisition. 

A motion was made, seconded and approved to purchase the Covered Bridge Wastewater 
Treatment Plam A newsrelease is attached. Kathy Wynne Will fax thc newsrelease to 
the Oldham Em and the CoUner JournaL 

The next meeting wil l  be January 10,2OOO. 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30pm. 

RkzspectfUy submitted'by Kathy Wynne. 

.. 
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INTERLOCAL COOPERATPON AGREEMENT 

By and Between 

OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

And 

LOUISVILLE AND JJWFERSON COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT 

I 

JNTR ODUCTIO N 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into os of the , 1999 by 

and between Oldham County Saniwion District (hereinafter uOCSDn), having its principal place 

day of 

of business located at P. 0. Box $09. Crestwood. 01- County, Kentucky 40014; and thc 
Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer Districr (hereinafter “MSD”), having its 

principal place of business located at 700 West I , i h t y  Street, Louisville, Jeffkmon Corny, 

Kentucky 40203-191 1. 

WHEREAS, OCSD is a saniiation district duly crated and existing pursuant to the provisions of 

the Kentucky Revised Smtutes. 06 67.083 and 67.715(2), and Chapter 220, and by Oldham 
County Ordinance No. 96-830-26. acting by and lhrough its duly appointed Board of 

Commissioners as its sraturory go&ing body. OCSD is empowered. in part, to provide for the 
collection and disposal of sewage id olher liquid wastes produced within the district; to 

construct the infiastructurc rcquired to collect. ansport. and mat sewage and other liquid 

wastes; to maintain, operate. and repair the infnistructure, or to contract therefor; and to do all 
things necessary for the fulfillment of the p‘uposes for which OCSD was c m c d  as set out in 
KRS $9 220.010 to 220.520. 

WHEREAS, MSD is a public body corporate and political subdivision duly mated and existing 

pursuant to the provisions of the Kentucky Revised Statutes. 88 76.010 to 76.210, acting by and 
through its duly appointed Board of Directors as its statutory governing body. 

OLDHAM Page 1 of 14 
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WHEREAS, OCSD and MSD. being “public agencies” within the definition included in KRS 0 
65.230, desire to enter into an agreement pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, KRS $8 
65.210 to 65.300, to provide for joint and cooperative action to their mutual advantage. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises. covenants, and mutual promises 

contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

1.  Purwse of Aizrccment. The pwposc UP this Agrement is to provide for joint and 

cooperative efforts diowing MSD to provide services for the operation of sanitary 

sewage facilities and for the treatment and disposal of sewage and othcr liquid wastes 

within defined sections of the OCSD service area, as set out in this Agreement. 

2. Duratiou of APreemeU. 

a. The duration of this Agreement shall be for a period of 20 years for the initial 
service areas. with each succeeding service arcil to be for the balance: of the 20 

year term that is remaining at the time the succeeding service area is added, and 

shall automatically he renewed for an additional term of 20 yews unlcss 

terminated. Each period of renewal shall be on the same terns and conditions as 

set forth herein. 

b. This Agreement, ur any addendum lo this Agreement, may be terminated by either 

pmy by providing written notice of intent to terminate at least one year prior to 

the termination date. Upon termination of this Agreement, or any addendum to 

this Agreement. OCSD will take all steps necessary to provide for thc collection 

and disposal of sewage and other liquid wastes to the residents of the service areas 

affected by the termination. 

OLDHAM Page 1 of I4 
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3. MSD Services. 

a. MSD will provide the following services under the ierms of this Agreement: 

OLDHAM 

(i). For all Type A MSD service areas within the OCSD district as set out in ', 

the addendums hereto, MSD agrees to provide all equipment and services 

required to operate existing wastewater treatment plants which were either 

constructed or acquired by OCSD and all appunenances thereto, including 

collector sewers. trunk sewers, intercepting sewers, siphons, pumping 

stations, treatment and disposal works. and other similar facilities. MSD 
will operate and mainfain wastewater systems within the OCSD district to 

the same statutory and regulatory level as MSD is required to do within io 
service area in Jefferson County, Kentucky. MSD MI meet or exceed all 
wastewater treatment requirements and quality standards designated by 

OCSD's current permit with the Kentucky Division of Water, the 

Commonwealth of Kentucky, and the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency. All wastewater facilities in public ways and 

easements in Type A MSD service mas shall remain the property of 

OCSD wih  MSD having the right to manage and control the wastewater 

facilities in the normal cowse of completing MSD's obligations under this 

provision. U ~ R  termination of rhis Agreement, MSD shall surrcnder and 

OCSD shall assume management and control of all facilities in Type A 

MSD service areas. 

(ii). For all Type B MSD service was within the OCSD district as set out in 

the addendums hereto, MSD agrees to providc all equipment and services 

required to operate existing sanitary sewer systems and all appurtenances 

thereto, including collector scwers. trunk sewers, intercepting sewers, 

siphons, pumping stations. and other sirnilv fwilities. MSD will accept 

Page 3 of 14 
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sewage and other liquid wastes from the (OCSD) existing sanitary sewer 

system into its own sanitap systems in Jefferson County and will 

transport. treat, and dispose of that sewage and other liquid wastes with its  

own facilities. MSD will operate and maintain wastewater systems within 

the OCSD district 10 the same statutory and regulatory level as MSD is 
required to do within its SeTvice area in Jeffason County, Kentucky. All 

wastewater facilities in public ways and easements in Type B MSD 

service areas shall remain the property of OCSD with MSD having the 

right to mmage and control rhe wastewater facilities in the normal course 

of completing .MSD's obligations under this provision. Upon termination 

of this -4greemcnt. MSD shall surrender and OCSD shall assume 

management and control of all failities in Type A MSD service areas. 

(iii). For all Type C MSD senlce weas within the OCSD district as set out in 

the addendums hereto. MSD will accept sewage and other liquid wastes 

from the existing OCSD wastewater facilities into irs own sanitary sewer 

systems in Jefferson County and will transport. treat. and dispose of that 

sewage and other liquid wastcs with its own facilities. 

b. For its services provided for in Subparagraph 3.a.? MSD will collecr fees from rhe 

customen of OCSD based on the applicable MSD rafes, which will include billing 

and administrative services necessary for the fee collections. However. OCSD 

will be responsible for fhr. collection of delinquent accounts. 

4. MSD Service A reas. [n the addendums armched hereto, OCSD and MSD will 

jointly &tine the existing sanitary sewer systems in the OCSD district which will 

comprise MSD's service areas. OCSD will be responsible for the construction of 

all sanitary sewer systems within its district. OCSD and MSD will designate the 

MSD scrvice area type ;IS defined in paragraph 3s. MSDs services will continue 

OLDHAM Page 4 of I4 
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Ibr those defined service areas for the term of this Agreement and any extensions 

thereof, unIess the parties mutually agree for the termination of MSD’s services 

for specific service areas prior to the tamination of this Agreement or my 

extensions thereof. or the reclassification of the service area Type to be applied. 

5. OCSD Support To MSD. OCSD will provide all access and support to MSD 
necessary for MSD‘s fulfillment of its seivice requirements, including but not 

limited to right-of-ways and easements. OCSD and MSD agree to cooperate and 

provide any reasonable idonnation and assistance for the purpose of carrying out 

the terms of this Agrecmenr. MSD shall supply all employees necessary to 

opernte and maintain the wastewater facilities referenced herein and said 

employees shall be governed by MSD’s empioymcnt practices. 

6. Pavment For Services. 

OLDHAM 

a. MSD shall collect fees from OCSD andor OCSD’s customers based on 

the sczvices provided within the diffmnt servicc areas. Service charges 

will be based on Lhc following: 

(i). Effective with the fint firll water meter reading period 

following the Execution of this Agreement MSD shall charge and 

collect from all customers within Type A MSD service areas in 

accordance with MSD’s regular schedule of Rates. Rentals and 

Charges which may be amended fmm time to time. OCSD is 

responsible for billing and collecting the charges for new 

wastewater connections. capacity charges, tap on connection fees, 

and wastewater application fces. 

Page 3 of 14 
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(ii). Effective with &e tirst full water meter reading pcriod followiy 

the Execution of this Agreement MSD shall charge and collect 

from all customers within Type B MSD service areas in 

accordance wirh MSD's regular schedule of Rates, Rentals and 

Charges which may be amended from t h e  to time. OCSD is 

responsible for billing and collecting the charges for new 

wastewater connections. capaciry charges, tap on connection fees, 

and wastewater application fes. All capacity charges collected 

wirhin Type B MSD service areas are to be w e d  over to MSD 
within 7 days after their collection. 

(G). Effective with the first full water meter reding period following 

the Ekecution of this Agreement MSD shall chargc and collect 

from all customers uirhin Type C MSD service areas a treatment 

component charge based on MSD's regular schedule of Rates, 

Rentals and Charges which may be amended From rime to time. 

'fie treatment component charge shall represent those costs 

associated with the actual trampomtion. treatment and disposal of 

scwagc and other liquid wastes accepted from the existing OCSD 
wastewater facilities. OCSD is responsible for billing and 

collecting the charges for new wastewater connections, capacity 

chargcs. mp on conneclion fees, and wastewater application fees. 

All capacity charges collected within Type C MSD service areas 

we io be nuned over IQ MSD within 7 days after their coilecrion 

b. OCSD is responsible for billing and collecting the charges for ncw 

wastemtcr connections. capacity charges. tap on connection fees, and 
wastewater application fes. MSD resogniirm that OCSn may add a 

surcharge for debt retirement and other expenses in addition to MSDs 

OLDHAM Page 6 of 13 
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charges set out in paragraphs (i), (ii)* and (iii) above and MSD agrees to 

bill and collect those surcharges on behalf of OCSD. 

C. OCSD is responsible for securing all long-term furanciry and 
administering the re-payment of such debL 

7. MSD’s Interlocal Asseemcnt With Oldbtm County. On December 7, 1993, 

MSD entered into an Agreemen1 of Interlocal Coopention with Oldham County, 

a public body corpomte created by the Commonwealth of Kentucky acting 

through its duly elected Fiscal Court. under the terms of which, MSD is 

responsible for the operation and maintenance of the wastewater fkcilities for the 

Glen Oak Subdivision in Oldham County. MSD, Oldham County, and OCSD 

have agreed tha~ the wastewater facilities for the Glen Oaks Subdivision will 

b m e  an asset of OCSD and MSD Will operate the wastewater facilities for the 

Glen Oaks Subdivision as a Type B MSD service area Upon termination of this 
Agreement, MSD shall surrender and OCSD shall assume mmagernent and 
conuol of all facilities in the Glen Oaks Subdivision. A copy of the December 7, 

1993 interlocal agreement W e e n  MSD and Oldham County and the amendment 

to that agreement iye attached hereto as Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

8. Board of Administration. .4 joint board consisting of the president of 

OCSD or his duly appointed representative, the executive director of MSD or his 
designated representative. and the County Judge Executive of O l d h  County 

shall be responsible for administering the cooperative undertaking set out in this 
Agreement. 

OLDHAM Page 7 of 14 
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9. IndemnMca ti0 D. 

a. (i). To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSD shall indemnify, hold 

harmless. and defend (with counsel subject to OCSD's approval, which 

approval shall not be unreasonably withheld) OCSD and its agents and 
employees fiom and against claims, damages, losses, and ex-, 

including but not limited to consultant and attorneys' fees, arising out of 

or resulting from performance of the sewices of this Agreement, including 

loss or expense atuibutable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, to 

i n j q  to or destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting 

therehorn, and to economic losses. but only to the extent caused in whole 

or in part by the negligent acts or omissions of MSD or anyone directly or 

indirectly employed by MSD or anyone for whose acts MSD may be 
liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or expense is 
caused in part by OCSD. Such obligation shall not be construed to mcgate, 

abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnifL which would 

othenvise exist as to a party or person described in this Paragraph 9.a. 

(ii). In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this 
Paragraph 9.a. by an unployce of MSD or anyone direaly or indirectly 

employed by MSD or anyone for whose acts MSD may be liable, the 

indemnification obligation under this Paragraph 9.a. shall not be limited 

by a limitation on amount or type of damages, compensation. or benefits 

payable by or for MSD under worker's or workmen's cornpensarion acts, 

disability benefirs acts. or rheir employee benefits acts. 

(iii). MSD shall pay all royalties and license fees required for its 

services hereunder. MSD shall defend suits or claims for infingemem of 

patent rights and shall hold OCSD harmless tiom lass on account thereof. 

OLDHAM Page 8 of 14 
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b. (i). To the fbllest extent permitted by law, OCSD shall indemnifjr, hold 
harmless, and defend (with counsel subject to MSD's approval, which 

approval shall not be unreasonably withheld) MSD and its agents and 

employees from and against claims, damages, losscs, and expenses, * 

including but not limited to consultant and attomys' fees, arising out of 
or resulting fram performance of OCSD's obligations of this Agreement, 

including loss or expense attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or 
death, to injury to or desmction of tangible property, including loss of use 

resulting therefrom. and lo economic losses, but only to the C X m t  caused 

in whole or in pan by the negligent acts or omissions of OCSD or anyone 
directly or indirecdy employed by OCSD or anyone for whose acts OCSD 

may be liable. regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or 

expense is caused in part by MSD. Such obligation shall not be construed 

to negaw, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, 

which would orherwise exist as to a party or person described in this 

Paragraph 9.b. 

(ii). In claims against my person or entity indemnified under this 
Paragraph 9.b. by an employee of OCSD or anyone directly or indirectly 

employed by QCSD'or anyone for whose acts OCSD may be liable, the 

indemnification obligation under this Paragraph 9.b. shall not be limited 

by a limitation on amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits 

payable by or for OCSD under worker's or workmen's compensation acts, 

disability benefits acts, or their employee benefits acts. 

10. Pisputes. OCSD and MSD recognize that disputes may arise during the term of 

this Agreement and that such disputes may dvenely dT't the performance of 
services under this Agreement. OCSD and MSD h h e r  recognize that a prornpr 

OLDHAM Page 9 of 14 
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comprehensive approach to avoiding and resolving disputes is beneficid to both 

parties. OCSD and MSD therefore agree that the following dispute resolution 

procedure shall be used lo resolve any disputes that may arise. 

OLDHAM 

a. Within 20 working days after the commencement of an event that may 

result in the making of a claim by either pany, or within 10 working days 

after the end of said event. whichever is longer, he  claiming party shall 

give a written claim to the other party. The claim shall set forth the 

circumstances giving rise io he claim. facts, documents, backup data. and 

other information supporting the claim. the relief sought, and those 

persons with knowledge of the circumstances giving rise to the claim. 

Failure by the claiming party to provide written notice of the claim as 

provided herein shall result in a waiver of the claim. 

b. If a parry receiving a claim objects, in whole or in part, to the claim, it 

shall give written notice to the other par~y within 20 working days after 

actually receiving said norice of its objection to the claim and the basis for 
the objection. including all documents, backup data, and other information 

which would disapprove &e claim, and the names of any additional 

persons having knowledge that would tend to disapprove the claim. This 

notice may bc mailed, telecopied, hand delivered, or otherwise transmitted 

to the other parry. If a party receiving a claim fails to give written notice 

of its objection as provided herein. the receiving pmy shall be 

conclusively deemed IO agree with said claim and the claimant shall be 

entitled LO the relief requested. 

c. If the parry receiving the claim files a notice of objection. a senior 

executive of OCSD and a senior executive of MST) shall meet within 30 
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days after commencement of the dispute in am attempt 10 resolve the 

dispute. 

d. If  the senior executives are unable to resolve the dispute, the senior 

executives of the parties, or their attorneys, shall meet within 10 working 

days after a party has received a written demand for mediation, and agree 

on a mediator. If the parties are unable to agree upon a mediator, either 

party may file a written demand for mediation on the other and a mediator 

shall be appointed pursuant to the Commercial Mediation Rules of the 

American Arbitration Association. The &re of the mediation shall be set 

within 20 working days after the selection of a mediator. AI1 disputes, 

including disputes identified d e r  the selection of the mediator, shall be 

submitted to the mediator. 

e. I f  the panies are unable to resolve all of their disputes in mediation, or if 

the mediation is not set within 20 working days after a mediator is 
selcctcd, cirher party may pursue its remedy in a court of law. However, 

mediiuion shall be an express condition precedent to the pursuit of any 

remedy in civ i l  cow. 

11. SeverabIity 

a. Nonmaterial provisions of this Agreement are severable. In the event tha~ 

any nonmaterial provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or 

unenforceable by any coun of competent jurisdiction, such finding shall 

no1 invalidate and render undorcmble m y  other provisions herein except 

to the extent required by law. 

OLDHAM Page 11 of 14 
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b. Material provisions of this Agreement arc nonseverable. In the event that 

any material provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid OK 

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, this Agreement shall 

terminate. However. if this Agreement is terminated by operation of law, 

then the parties agree hat MSD will continue 10 provide the services sa 
out in Subparagraph 3.a. and MSD Will continue to collect fees for its 

services for a period of not less than 180 days lium the date of a court's 

ruling to allow time for the parties to re-negotiate this Agreement. The 

parties acknowledge that the requirements of this provision OP the 

Agreement shall swive  the termination of the Agreement. 

12. Governinn Law. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be interprewd 

pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Oldham Circuit 

Court, Oldham County, Kentucky, shall have exclusive jurisdiction and venue to 

interpret the terms of this Agreement. to settle disputes *sing d e r  this 
Agreement, and to enforce this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement agree 

and hereby submit themselves IO rhc jurisdiction of the Oldham Circuit Court for 

these purposes. 

13. Scone Of And Commitment To This Aereement. 

a. This Agreement. including its preamble a d  recitals and all exhibits and 

amendments hereto. shall constitute and contain the entire agreement and 
understanding of the parries and shall supersede and replace all prior 
negotiations, proposed agreements or agreements. whether written or oral. 

except as m y  be specifically provided for in this Agreement. 

b. In executing this agreement, OCSD and MSD accept all duties, functions 

and obligations created thereby and agree to perform promptly and with 
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the best of their ability dl tasks, activities. and obligations necessary to 

effect the intent of this Agreement. 

- 14. ADDrOVal Of The Attorn? General. Pursuant lo the provisions of KRS 0 
65.260(2) ofthe Interlocal Coopration Act. this Agreement shall be submitted to 
the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Kentucky for approval based upon 
a determination that &e Agreemen1 is in the proper form and compatible with the 

laws of the Commonwealth of Kentuck and meets the conditions set forth in 

KRS $6 65.210 to 65.300. 

M WImESS THEREOF. OCSD and MSD have executed this Agreement in their respective 

names by authorization of their governing bodies. effective on he  dates indicated. 

OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

BY: 

TITLE; 

DATE: 

.4uthori7d by Resolution of the OCSD Board of 
Directors on 

LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT 

BY: 
TITLE: 
DATE: 
Authorized by Resolution of the MSD Board of 
Directors on 

Reviewed By: 
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. 
Attorney At Law 
700 West Liberty Street 
Louisville, Kentucb 40203- 1 9 1 I 

&Droval Of Tbe Attamev General: 

'llzis lnterlocal Cooperation Agreement between the Oldham County Sanitation District and the 

Louisville and Jefferson County Metropolitan Sewer District is in the proper form, is compatible 

with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kenrucky, and meeu the conditions set forth in KRS 46 
65.210 to 65.300. -fore. this Agreement is approved pursuant to KRS 0 65.260(2). 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BY: 

00370mwEdoe DATE: 
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Paul E. Patton, Governor 

Ronald E. McCloud, Secretary 
Public Protection and 

Regulation Cabinet 

Martin J. Huelsmann 
Executive Director 

Public Service Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

211 SOWER BOULEVARD 
POST OFFICE BOX 615 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40602-0615 

(502) 564-3940 
Fax (502) 564-3460 

www.psc.state.ky.us 

e 

E. J. Helton 
Chairman 

Edward J. HOlmeS 
Vice Chairman 

Gary W. Gillis 
Commissioner 

February 23,2000 

Robert C. Moore, Esq. 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
Post Office Box 676 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0676 

Re: Case No. 1999-496 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Moore: 

On February 14, 2000, I advised you by letter that the Commission required 
information to demonstrate Old ham County Sanitation District’s financial, technical, and 
managerial abilities to provide reasonable’ utility service to approve the transfer of 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc.’s facilities to Oldham County Sanitation District. As of 
date, the Commission has not received such information. 

Pursuant to KRS 278.020(5), the Commission must act upon the Covered Bridge 
Utilities’ application no later than March 2, 2000. If the information previously requested 
by Commission Staff is not provided by February 25, 2000, Commission Staff will be left 
with no recourse but to recommend denial of the application to the Commission. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please telephone me at (502) 
564-3940, Extension 259. 

6 e h l d  E. Wuetcher 
Staff Attorney 

cc: Parties of Record 



Paul E. Patton 
Governor 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

211 SOWER BOULEVARD 
POST OFFICE BOX 61 5 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40602 

(502) 564-3940 
Fax (502) 564-1 582 

www.psc.state.kv.us 

February 14,2000 

Ronald B. McCloud, Secretary 
Public Protection and 

Regulation Cabinet 

Martin J. Huelsmann 
Executive Director 

Public Service Commission 

Robert C. Moore, Esq. 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
Post Office Box 676 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0676 

Re: Case No. 1999-496 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Moore: 

Thank you for Covered Bridge Utilities’ recent response to Commission Staffs 
Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents. 

Covered Bridge Utilities’ responses to Interrogatories 2, 4, and 6 and to Requests 
1 , 2, 4, 7, 8, 9, and I O ,  however, are not responsive. None of the requested information 
is provided. Commission Staff respectfully requests that Covered Bridge Utilities or 
Oldham Sanitation District provide the information within seven days of the letter. 

Please note that to approve the transfer of Covered Bridge Utilities’ facilities, the 
Commission must find that Oldham County Sanitation District has the financial, 
technical, and managerial abilities to provide reasonable utility service. See KRS 
278.020(4). Without the requested information, the Commission may be unable to 
make the requisite finding and thus may be unable to approve the proposed transfer. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone me at (502) 
564-3940, Extension 259. 

Since re1 y , 1 

-Ge;ald E. Wuetcher 
Staff Attorney 

cc: Main Case File 
Parties of Record 

C:\My Docurnenls\PSC Cates\l999\99-496\20000214~Letler~Moore~lnlerrogatories.doc 

EDUCATION 
P A W S  

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/F/D 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

21 1 SOWER BOULEVARD 
POST OFFICE BOX 61 5 

FRANKFORT, KY. 40602 
(502) 564-3940 

February 14, 2000 

To: All parties of record 

RE: Case No. 1999-496 

We enclose one attested copy of the Commission's Order in 

the above case. 

Stephanie Bell 
Secretary of the Commission 

SB/hv 
Enclosure 
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Lawrence W. Smither 

Covered Bridge Utilities, InC. 
136 St. Matthews Avenue 
Suite 275 
Louisville, KY 40207 3191 

'' President 

Martin G. Cogan 
Vice President 
Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 
136 St. Matthews Avenue 
Suite 275 
Louisville, KY 40207 3191 

Honorable W. H. Spalding 
Attorney at Law 
2950 Breckenridge Lane 
Suite 3 
Louisville, KY 40220 

Richard Chadwell 
President 
Oldharn County Sanitation District 
7311 Highway 329 
Suite 542 
Crestwood, KY 40014 

Honorable Robert C. Moore 
Attorney/Covered Bridge Utilities 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
P. 0. Box 676 
415 West Main Street, 1st Floor 
Frankfort, KY 40602 0676 

e 
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co in 3 /E TH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

THE APPLICATION OF COVERED BRIDGE ) 
UTILITIES, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF THE ) 
TRANSFER OF THE COVERED BRIDGE ) CASE NO. 99-496 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT TO THE ) 
OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 1 

O R D E R  

Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. (“Covered Bridge”) has moved for an extension of 

time in which to answer Commission Staffs Interrogatories and Requests for Production 

of Documents. Pursuant to Commission Staffs request, Covered Bridges’ response 

was required on January 24, 2000. On February 7, 2000, Covered Bridge tendered its 

responses to these Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents. 

Having considered the motion and finding that the motion should be granted, the 

Commission HEREBY ORDERS that: 

1. Covered Bridge’s Motion for Extension of Time is granted. 

2. Covered Bridge’s Responses to Commission Staffs Interrogatories and 

Requests for Production of Documents is accepted for filing as of February 7, 2000. 

Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 14th day of February, 2000. 

By the Commission 

ATTEST: 

Execut ivwector 



RECEIVED 
a 

FEB 1 1 2000 
HAZELRIGG AND C o x  

ATTO-YS AT LAW 

415 WEST MAIN STREET 
E’. 0. Box 676 

FRAN~IE~~XT, KENTUCKY 40608-0676 

GO (1881-1970) 

COX (1907-1971) 
W-m P. CUFUIN. JR. 
JOHN B. BAU~EXAN 
ROBERT C. MOORE 
HOLLAND B. SPADE $ Fax: (502) 875-7158 

\ .  TELEPHONE: (Joe) 227-2271 

February 9, 2000 

Gerald Wuetcher 
Public Service Commission 
730 Schenkel Lane 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Re: Case No. 1999-496 Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 
(Transfer/Sale/Purchase/Merger to Oldham County Sanitation District) 

Dear Mr. Wuetcher: 

Please find enclosed a copy of page 3 of the answers of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. to 
the Public Service Commission’s Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents. 
This page contains the original notarized signature of Martin G. Cogan. Please feel free to contact 
me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

cc: Marty Cogan u 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY c 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of  

COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, 1NC.- 

RECQIgE 
FEB 07 2000 
PUbLlC btlfilJlc'E 

COMMISS IW 
TRANSFER/SALE/PURCHASE/MERGER TO 
OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ) 1999496 

ANSWERS TO COMMISSION STAFF'S INTERROGATORIES AND 
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Comes Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. ("Covered Bridge"), by counsel, and for its Answers 

to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents propounded upon it by the 

Commission Staff, hereby states as follows. 

~ INTERROGATORIES 
I INTERROGATORY NO. 1. State the amount that Oldham County Sanitation District 

( ' 'Oldham District") will pay to purchase Covered Bridge's facilities. 

ANSWER: The Oldham County Sanitation District will pay $380,000.00 to purchase 

Covered Bridge's facilities. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 2. Describe how Oldham District will finance its purchase of 

the Covered Bridge facilities. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Interrogatory No. 2 is not in the possession, 

custody or control of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. This information can be obtained from the 

Oldham County Sanitation District, 

INTERROGATORY NO. 3. What is the estimated cost of cleaning up and restoring the 

tertiary lagoon portion of the Covered Bridge wastewater treatment plant site to the Kentucky 

Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Cabinet's standards? 



0 

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("KPDES") for the Covered Bridge facilities? (B) If no, 

when and how will Oldham District acquire a KPDES permit for the facilities? 

ANSWER: Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. believes that the Oldham County Sanitation 

District does not currently have a Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("KPDES") 

permit for the Covered Bridge facilities. However, upon the completion of the sale of the 

Covered Bridge wastewater treatment facilities to Oldham County Sanitation District, Covered 

I Bridge will seek to obtain pemlission to assign the permit €W this facility to the OId€iam County 
I 

Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 8. State the rate that Oldham District will charge to Hayfield 

Utilities upon completion of the transfer. 

ANSWER: Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement by and between the Oldham County 

Sanitation District and Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. and Hayfield Utilities, Inc., for the three (3) I 

years immediately following the completion of the transfer of the facilities, the Oldham County 

I Sanitation District will charge Hayfield Utilities $3,500.00 per month to treat the sewage and 

wastewater generated by the Countryside Subdivision. I 
I 
I 

STATE OF I(ENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF 1 
)SS 

SUBSCRLBED AND SWORN TO before me by Br 4 p 6. S - Q ~  ,n on this $? * 
day of February, 2000. 

My commission expires: 1a\5lQ\ 
Ah- 

3 



WILLIAM P. C U a t w .  JR.  
JOHN B. BAUQ-N 
ROBERT C. MOORE 
HOLLAND B. SP-E 

e 
HAZELRIGG AND Cox 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW R?EI 3 2000 
LRIOO (1881-1970) 

IS COX (1907-1971) 

415 WEST MAIN STREET 
p.0. BOX 676 

F R A N ~ O E T ,  KENTUCKY 40 6 0 2- 067 6 

Fax: (502) 875-7158 

TELEPHONE: (502) 227-2271 

I 
I 
I February 2, 2000 

Bv Facsimile: 564-1582 
Gerald Wuetcher 
Public Service Commission 
730 Schenkel Lane 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Re: Case No. 1999-496 Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 
(Transfer/Sale/Purchase/Merger to Oldham County Sanitation District) 

Dear Mr. Wuetcher: 

As we discussed in our telephone conversation of January 28, 2000, Covered Bridge 
Utilities, Inc. has agreed to extend for twenty (20) days the time frame within which the Public 
Service Commission is to act on the application to sell its wastewater treatment facility to the 
Oldham County Sanitation District. If an agreed order needs to be executed to confirm this 
agreement, please forward it to me for my signature. 

Sincerely, 

obert C. Moore 
I f  



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 
FEB 0 7 2000 
PUbitC LL, ~ li ,bE COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC . - 

TRANSFER/SALE/PURCHASE/MERGER TO COMAdEsj~ 

OLDHAM COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ) 1999-496 

ANSWERS TO COMMISSION STAFF'S INTERROGATORIES AND 
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Comes Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. ("Covered Bridge"), by counsel, and for its Answers 

to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents propounded upon it by the 

Commission Staff, hereby states as follows. 

INTERROGATORIES 

INTERROGATORY NO. 1 .  State the amount that Oldham County Sanitation District 

("Oldham District") will pay to purchase Covered Bridge's facilities. 

ANSWER: The Oldham County Sanitation District will pay $380,000.00 to purchase 

Covered Bridge's facilities. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 2. Describe how Oldham District will finance its purchase of 

the Covered Bridge facilities. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Interrogatory No. 2 is not in the possession, 

custody or control of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. This information can be obtained from the 

Oldham County Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 3. What is the estimated cost of cleaning up and restoring the 

tertiary lagoon portion of the Covered Bridge wastewater treatment plant site to the Kentucky 

Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Cabinet's standards? 



ANSWER: The estimated cost of cleaning up and restoring the tertiary lagoon portion of 

the Covered Bridge wastewater treatment plant to meet applicable standards is $2 1,000.00. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 4. What sewage treatment facilities does Oldham District 

currently operate? 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Interrogatory No. 4 is in the possession, 

custody and control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 5. Does Oldham District agree that, if it is organized under 

KRS Chapters 65 and 67 instead of KRS Chapter 220, it is subject to the Public Service 

Commission’s jurisdiction upon its acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities? If no, explain 

why it believes it would not be subject to the Public Service Commission. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Interrogatory No. 5 is in the possession, custody 

and control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 6 .  (A) How many persons does Oldham District employ? (B) 

What are the duties of these employees? (C) List the duties of these employees. (D) For what 

services, if any, does Oldham District engage outside contractors? (E) When operating the 

Covered Bridge facilities, what services, if any, will Oldham District not be able to perform using 

its own employees only? (F) Provide the name and the certified wastewater system operator 

certificate number of the person who will serve as the facilities’ certified wastewater system 

operator. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Interrogatory No. 6 is in the possession, 

custody and control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 7. (A) Does Oldham District currently have a Kentucky 

2 



Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("KPDES") for the Covered Bridge facilities? (B) If no, 

when and how will Oldham District acquire a KPDES permit for the facilities? 

ANSWER: Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. believes that the Oldham County Sanitation 

District does not currently have a Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("KPDES") 

permit for the Covered Bridge facilities. However, upon the completion of the sale of the 

Covered Bridge wastewater treatment facilities to Oldham County Sanitation District, Covered 

Bridge will seek to obtain permission to assign the permit for this facility to the Oldham County 

Sanitation District. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 8. State the rate that Oldham District will charge to Hayfield 

Utilities upon completion of the transfer. 

ANSWER: Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement by and between the Oldham County 

Sanitation District and Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. and Hayfield Utilities, Inc., for the three (3) 

years immediately following the completion of the transfer of the facilities, the Oldham County 

Sanitation District will charge Hayfield Utilities $3,500.00 per month to treat the sewage and 

wastewater generated by the Countryside Subdivision. 

Martin G. Cogan 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 1 

COUNTY OF ) 
)SS 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on this 

day of February, 2000. 

My commission expires: 

3 



NOTARY PUBLIC 

REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

REQUEST NO. 1. Provide the journal entries that Oldham District will record to reflect 

the purchase of the facilities of Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. ("Covered Bridge"). 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 1 is in the possession, custody and 

control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

REQUEST NO. 2. Provide the journal entries that Covered Bridge will record to reflect 

the transfer of its facilities to Oldham District. 

ANSWER: See attached. 

REQUEST NO. 3. Provide an unredacted copy of the "Purchase Agreement by and 

between Oldham County Sanitation District and Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. and Hayfield 

Utilities" with all exhibits. 

ANSWER: See attached. 

REQUEST NO. 4. Provide the following financial statements for Oldham District for the 

1998 and 1999 calendar years: (A) Balance sheet; (B) Income Statement; (C) Statement of 

Retained Earnings. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 4 is in the possession, custody and 

control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

REQUEST NO. 5 .  Provide a copy of Covered Bridge's Annual Report for the calendar 

year ending December 31, 1998. 

ANSWER: See attached. 

4 



e 
REOUEST NO. 6. Provide the following financial statements for Covered Bridge Utilities 

for the 1999 calendar year: (A) Balance Sheet; (B) Income Statement; (C) Statement of Retained 

Earnings. 

ANSWER: See attached. 

REOUEST NO. 7.  Provide a copy of the Commission of Sanitation Districts’ declaration 

that Oldham District is organized as a sanitation district and giving Oldham District its name. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 7 is in the possession, custody and 

control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

REOUEST NO. 8. Provide a copy of the Commission of Sanitation Districts’ certification 

of Oldham District’s organization to: (A) Kentucky Secretary of State; (B) Oldham County Clerk; 

(C) Oldham County Judge Executive. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 8 is in the possession, custody and 

control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

REOUEST NO. 9. Provide a complete copy of Oldham County Fiscal Court Ordinance 

NO. 96-830-26. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 9 is in the possession, custody and 

control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

REOUEST NO. 10. Provide a copy of the resolution of Oldham District’s Board of 

Commissioners authorizing the acquisition of the Covered Bridge facilities. 

ANSWER: The information responsive to Request No. 10 is in the possession, custody 

and control of the Oldham County Sanitation District. 

5 
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Robert C. Moore 
Hazelrigg and Cox 
P.O. Box 676 
415 West Main Street, 1'' Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0676 
Attorney for Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by first class mail, 
postage prepaid, on Lawrence W. Smither, President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 136 St. 
Matthews Avenue, Suite 275, Louisville, Kentucky 40207-3 191, Martin G. Cogan, Vice 

300, Louisville, 
District, 

day of February, 2000. 

President, Covered Bridge Utilities, Inc., 136 
Kentucky 40217-3191 and on Richard Chadwell, 
73 11 Highway 329, Suite 542, Crestwood, 

(Robert C. Moore 

6 
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COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC. 
Journal Entry to Record Sale 

' I  

Debit Cash in Bank $280,000.00 

Deblt Reserve for Depreciation $47,360.00 

Credit Treatment Plant ($305,978.56) 
Credit Galn on Sale ($1 21,383.44) 

$0.00 

Debit Note Receivable $I 00,000.00 

Record sale to Oldham County Sanitation Distrlct. 



PURCHASEAGM3MWI' 
by md bttwttn 

Oldham County Sanitation District 

e -  
$-' /*  

' I  

3. GRANTEE sgrces td acquire o w n d i p  of the C Q ~  Bridge Wastewater System and 
hitiate operation and maixitemmce of same by January 1,2000, contingent upon obtaining 
the appaoVat ofthePSC. This acquisition date anbe revised by the agreement ofthe patties 
bomA@eeRlezlt 

I 

I 
4. CRANTOa bas disclosed the Wastewater System condition to GRANTEE aud 

I 

GUNTEE agrees to accept the Wastewater System owaed by GRANTOR m an "as is" 



5. 

6. 

7. 

8, 

9. 

10. 

11. 

0 e -  
#' 

COILditiOlL 

Covered Bridge Utilities, Iuc, will be dowed to collect all sewer fees and system imra.xs 
f ir  services pvided priorto January 1,2000, or such other date esmaybe agreed toby the 
partieS, 

GRANTEEagreestohonorandcantinuetogiveeffedtatheAgreementbetweenCoveted 
Bridge and Hayfield Utilities, hc. which provides that h e r e d  Bridge will treat the sewage 
and wastewater g e n d  by CoMtryside subdivision %r the sum o f  %3,500 per month, 
oon~gentuponownerr;hip~ofthewastewatacollectionandconveyance~of 
Hayfield Utilities, Inc. to GRANTEE within arpcriad of three years fiom 3mwy 1,2000. 
Hayfield Utilities, Inc. agrees to atecute all documents necessary to transf'er its 
~ ~ I l e c t i o ~  ami treatment system to GRANTEE on or b e e  January 1,2003. Hayfield 
Utilities, Inc will be allowed to mild all fixs sad invoices fbrservices pvi&dpriorto 
the transfer of the *astewiter oollection and conveyance system to the GRANTEE. 

G ~ E w i l l a s s l r m e r e s p a n s l b i l i t y ~ ~ p l e t e c l e a n u p a n d ~ ~ o f t h e t a t i a r y  
lagoon portion of the C o v e r e d  Bridge tmtment plant site to the standspds 
~ ~ ~ b y t h e K e n t u c k y N a h a a l R e s o u r c e s a n d ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ p r O t e C t i a n c a b i n e t ,  

At such time as the wastewater treatm& plant i s  takea out of service by GRANTEE, 
GRANTEE w i i  reconvey forthe sum of $10.00 the plant pmperty and atl equipmeat back 
to G U O R  or its assign. GRANTEE will provide three sewer bps to the W- 
System to Covered Bridge or its assign, CQDtingeJDt .upon covered Bridge's ccmvqmce of 
rninimnl site intrusive sewer, pump d o n  end force main casemeats to GRANTEE 
necessary fbr GRANTEE'S facilities. 

The GRANTEE hereby agrees to pay to C o v d  Bridge the sum of TWO HUNDRED 
EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($280,000.00) to p&e Covered Bridge's 
WastewatexSystananorbeforeJ~1,2[P00,andthaeaftertopayanadditionalONE 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS (SlOO,OOO.OO) to Covered Bridge by makbg 
payments to Coveted Bridge of MllRTy THOUSAND DOLLARS (s(r0,OOO) on January 
1,20018 m T Y  THOUSAND DOLLABS (SO,OOO) JanUary 1,2002, IWENTY 
TBOUSAND DOL- ($zo,ooo) on  anp par^ 1, 2003 and TEN mousm 
DOLLARS (N0,OOO) on Jenuasy 1,204. Upan the receipt of the initial payment of TWO 
HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS (S280,OOO.OO) on or before Janmy 1, 
2000,CovaedBridgeshallnrecotealldoclrmentsnecessarytoconveytheCoveredBridge 
WasteWaterSystemt0bu:GRANTEE. 



e e -  
Jl ’. 

The undersigned GRANTORand GRANTEE admitbhavhgreadtheamkats of@ Agreenent 
and acknowedge d p t  of a oopy of same, and are not relying m verbal statements not contained 
berein. 

ON DISTRICT 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY 
REPORT OF GROSS OPERATING REVENUES DERIVED FROM INTRA-KENTUCKY 

BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1 9 c  

(Do NOT INCLUDE TAXES COLLECTED) 

(I) Gross Revenues of Electric ~tility.............$ 
(2) Gross Revenues o f  Gas Utilitu ................. .$ 

(3) Cross Revenues of Radio-Telephone Utility. ... ..$ 

(4) Gross Revenues of Cellular Telephone Utility. ..$ 

(5) Gross Revenues of Telephone Utility............$. 

(6) Gross Revenues of Water Utilit ~.............. ..$ 

( 7 )  Gross Revenues of Sewer Utility.... 3L75q3 
( 8 )  Other Operating R e v e n u e s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  clfbpy": 

*** TOTAL GROSS REVENUES...............$ 34,<47 
0 A T.R . . . .  

'.- State of........ .,........ . . . ~ ~ . a .  ) 
) ss. 

. County of........................) 
being duly sworn, states that  he/she 

(Officer ) 
i s  of theAV4t-  T J R L D ~ ; ~ ~  I L 1 - 6 s  S G  

(Official Title) (Utility Reporting)' 

t h a t  
the books of accounts of: 

the above report of gross revenues is in exact accordance with 

h g / k Q & b  'i3Ran,tk M I L  4 4- ZJL , and that such books 
(Utility Reporting) 
accurately show the gross revenues Of: 

&OWW€D zfl!JL k d l L r # @ S G  I derived from Intra-Kentucky 
(Utility Reporting) 

f business for the  year ending I 19 

(Officer ) (Title) 

This the  day of * 19 

(Notary Public) (County ) 

My Commission expires 

NO!J!Er ANY DIFFERENCE BElwEEN Ta6 ABlOU" OF THE GROSS REVENUES SHOWN 
IN TBE ANNUAL REPORT AND !PEE MOUNT hpPEARING ON THIS STATEMENT 
HlfST BE RECONCILM ON THE-REVERSE SIDE OF !PHIS REPORT 
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I 

PAGE 0.7 

I 

1. Exact name of utility making this report(Us8 tbe words rrThetr, Wompany*r, 
'rIncorporated~~ only when a part of the corporate aame) 

COV'&n@ nA)sGp lyq tLiyj6J * 8. 
f 

I 1 
I I 
I I 

2. G i v e  the location includlng Street, z i p  code and telephone number of the 
principal office in K e n t u c k y u  BB 

U/ILCE. KL C l D I a 3  

3. Give name, title, address and telephone number of the officer to whom 
correspondence concerni this report should be addressed I 

I 

I r m  G. Feud r /  P 
(=fib 

w 1 
" 

1 I i 

4. Name o f  Gtate -der the 3aws of arhbh respondent is incorporated and the f 
~ 

date o f  incorporation f 
5 .  Date sewer u t i l i t y  began operations-jt/&< # lG&u 

? 

5 .  Name of C i t y ,  Town, Commuaity, Sub-divlaioa and County in which respon- 
7 3 R r W  4 m# dent furnishes sewer eerviceJdLR6~ 

w f l  

I. Number of employees: Full time -4, , Part time - 0 

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS 
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48 
49 . . 
50 TOTAL AS SETS AND OTHm DJZBZTS . .  

PAGE 84 

I 

I RL I srw 

I 
- 

BALANCE SHEET 1 

I 1 Balance I Balance 
Last O f  ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS F i r s t  Of dne 

NO. Year Year 
1 
2 UTILITY PLANT 
3 I 
4 Utility Plant(101-109) M l f Y ? 2  3 F l G  
5 Loss: Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amot t .  1 

I I 

19 Tota2 Other PropaFty and Investments I 1 
20 I I 

CURRENT AND ACCRVED ASSISTS 

39 38 I . .  . . . . I  . . 
. DEFERRED D’i;SX‘TS * .  . . .  * I 

40 I I 
4 1 1  Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense(181) I 
42 I Extraordinary Property Losses(l8Z) 
43 f Other  Deferred Debits(l83) 1 / & i i  I 

I I 

I 
. .  

44 I 
45 I I 1 I.: ] 
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J 

BALANCE SHEET 

I i 4  I WNG TEW DEBT. -. . I 
I .  

. .  
. 15 I 

16 Bonds (221) 
17 Advances F r o m  Associated Comuanie~(2aS) 

:18 Other Low Term Debt(224) 
19 Total Long Term Debt 
20 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

J L  
33 I DEFERRED CREDITS . 1 :  34 1 1 _... . I  
3 5 -  Advances for Construction(252) 
36 Other Deferred Credits(253) 
37 Accum. Deferred Investment Tax Credits(255) 
38 Total Deferred C r e d i t s  
39 
40 Operating Reserves(261-265) 

- .. . 
1 
’1 

- 

1- 1 

216 C ? 3  41 
42 Contributions in Aid of Constructlon(2~1) - 
49 
44 I ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME %AXES I 1 
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JEFFERSON ENVIR 
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. I . .  

f I 
SUJWARY OF UTILITY PIANT 

l- 

UTILITY PLANT 

L.r 

ACCUM. PIIOV. FOR DEPRECIATION AND NKORTIZATION OF UTILITY PUNT 

i 
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Par Value 
No. Of Per Share 
Shares of Par 

s and Series of Stack Auth. Value Stk. 
(a) (b) ( C )  

PAGE . -  

Stated Val. 

Stock 
( d) 

Per Share Outstanding 
Of Nonpar Per Balance Sheet 

I CAPITAL STOCK .I 

I I I I I 

I I I I I 
1 I 

I 

$ 

I 

I I 
I I I I 

L 

- /  aJ - c -  I 

6 

I.. i .  

I' 

1 .  

i 
I 
! I 
I 
I 
I 



b JEFFERSON E N V I  

I 
- 2- 

4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 I f 
11 
12 
13 

15 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
19 I 
on I 

r s  I 

a 

14 1 ! 

I 

I 
! 
! 

PAGE 89 

”- , 
21 I Total(Must agree with page 3. l i n e  30, Acct. No. 238) I 

L 

OTHER CURRENT AND ACCRUED LfABXLITIES 

T 

Item 
(a) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAXNED BARNINGS(216) 

Sub-Account and Description 

? 

Thisl Year Last Year 
(b) (e) 

1 b o u n t  

I I , .  

,Balance  End of Year I //9flg- J 

STATlBtENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

I I 

I 
L Adjustments t o  Reta-lne-d Earnings(439) : 1 1 

7 

i 
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PAGE 18 
. -  

I 

6 I 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

8 
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PAGE 11 

I 
SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - I  

9 .. 
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JEFFERSON ENVI 
- .  ", PAGE 12 

I 
I 

1 
TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES(408) 

Show hereunder t h e  various tax items which make up the awounts listed under 
Account Numbers 408.1 and 408.2 appearing on page 8 ,  lines 27 and 44, 

Item 

I 

1 .  i 

i 

AMORTIZATION ExpmSlE 

10 '- I 
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JEFFERSON ENVI - . @  ' -  

SEWER PLANT STATISTICS 

1, 

2. 

3. 

4 0  

PUNT VALUATION 
I What method of valuation was used with reference t o  Sewer Utility Plant 

i n  Service appearing on page two, l i n e  four: Original Cost, Estimated 

What percentage o f  Sewer Utility Plant In Service was recovered, by t h e '  

If iess than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was recovered, 1 please designate what portion(col1ection l ines ,  treatment plant, ect,) 1 
of the plant that represents non-contributed plant>/! 

Cost, Orlginal Cost Study? & $ % r + . r ~  -fm ! . 
developer of the subdivision, through the sale of lots? d/d s 

By whom were the books of account audited? 
What was the date of the l a s t  audit? 
If unaudited in the  past twelve m nths, when and by whom is the next 

d d  
audl t anticipated? A/pA 

PHYSICAL DATA OF SEWER PUNT 

1. Date of construction of original plant /4'7 $ 

2. ~ y p e  of treatment process&dwbg / B  J 
3. Date and a itional G.P.D. Capacity of subsequent additions to  plant- 

4. Population for which plant is desi ned including population equivalent 

r 00. o m  G PD 
I 

of i a d u s t r l s l  waste load 3 d  

1. 

2. 

3 0  

4. 

5 0  

TREATMENT .PLANT OPEUTING STATXSTICS 

Total gallons received during the pear Z6& b m P * /  IO& R j D j  

Total gallons received on maximum day *Fm,-Anm' A+&A /Wfl LI& 
/LRIOLL 

I 

Maximum G . P .  D. Capacity of the sewage treatment plant I 4 0  D Q D  

Routine maintenance service fee: 

Cost per month $ 7 0  
Contract expires DP c=AJ COnhArr C Y  

Cost per load $ w 9  
Sludge hauling: 

Average number of g a l l o n s  per load y\sa o 

.. 
.. . 

.. 
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- INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMEREI SERVED 
I - .  Metered Or 

Pretreatment Of Wastes 

1 

Narn-d T m e  Of Industry .Estimated Gals. 

I 

JEFFERSON ENVI - . @  - 

1 

I 
i' 

PAGE 14 

I . .  

I . . .  1 
SEWER PLANT STATISTICS I 

. r 

PUMPING STATIONS t 
Size Of Type Of Capacity I - 

Location Motor Motor Gals. Per Day 
I I 1 -- 
I I 

I I 
MAINS(FEEl9 

1 - 
ast Iron, Y i t .  D i a m e t e r  No. Of Feet Removed or No. Of Feet 
kind Of Pipe 

lay, concrete) Of Pipe ' .  let of Year Addltions Abandoned End Of Year 
c Y 1 I 1-A - 

r 
L 
I 
I 
f 

SERVICE LATERALS AND STUBS 

umber of service laterals owned by t h e  u t i l i t y ,  end of year -*t 
umber of stubs as of end of year Nod6 
umber of service laterals owned by others &&I& 

- 

12 

.. 
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OATH 

1 
) €88: 

State  of. KWo,-gJ 
County of 1 

Before me, the undersigned officer duly authorized t o  admlaistec 
oaths, tbere personally appeared # 

(Name of affiant) 

who,. being first sworn by be, says on oath that he ha8 charge of the 

Y z a  L. records of & V e t L D  nflcbdf  t I 1  v/ L J j / L  
( m e t  legal name of coipany) 

and that  the  foregoing report i a  true t o  the best of his knowledge and 

belief, and that i‘t covers the period f rom January 1, 19 gfl , t o  

December 31, 19 9 6  . 

(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn t o  before me t h i s  day of  

,, 1s 

Notary Public, County of 

My Commission RspIret3- MIL. 
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FROM : LOGSDON 8 CO, I PC 

COVERED BRIDGE UTILITIES, INC, 
STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 

RPNENUE 
RESIDENTIS  REVEMTES 
TOTAL 

COST OF GOODS BOLD 
'GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
MANAG- FEB 
SLUDGE ?IAULING 
WATER UTILITIES 
LABOR EXPENSE-TESTING 
ELECTRIC POWER 
MIDfIcALS 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE FEE 
TREMMK" SYSTEM MAINT 
OTHER PIdNT MAINTENANCE 
COLLECTION EXPENSE - - ___ 
OFFTCE SUPPLLES 
SERVICE CHARGES 
BOOlcKEEPING FEES 
ACCOWTINQ FEES 
LEGAL FEES 
INSURANCE 
REGULATORY COPIM EXP 
TRWSPORTATION EXPENSE 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 
RENTS - - - . ~ ~  
DBPRECIATION 
AMORTIZATION-RATE CASE 
TAXES 
OTHER INTEREST 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

NET XNCOHE 

Y E A R  T O  
AMOUNT 

$ 116,056.17 

116,056.17 .. 

116,056.17 

3 , 6 0 0 . 0 0  
15,629.04 

6,590.20 
8,569.00 
13,341.01 

5,029.52 

43,355.00 
1,681.20 

9,000 eo0 

1 . 4 2 0  021 
227.72 

1,319.70 
4;200.00 

11,194.51 
2,615.00 

2,169 a 9 b  
320.28 

2,300- 00 
1; 000.00 

29,910- ao 
1,400.00 

3 0 0 . 0 0  
1,557.49 
2,526 -07 

169,664.66 

D A T E  
PERCENT 

100 0 

100.0 

100.0 

' 3 . 1  
13.5 

5.7 
7 . 4  
11.5 

4.3 
7.8 

37.7 
1.4 
1.2 
0.2 
1.1 
3.6 
2.3 
9.6 
1.9 
0.3 
2 . 0  
0 . 9  
1.2 

2 5 - 8  
0 . 3  
1.3 
2 . 2  

146 . 2 

SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 

(53,608.49) ( 4 6 . 2 )  

$ (53,608.49) (46 .2)  - 

. .  


	20
	DEFERRED D™i;SX‚TS
	40
	411 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense(181)
	44
	49

